**A**UCTIONEER**PRO** 

# **Elmore Estate Auction**

Auction Opens: Sun, Sep 29 12:00pm ET

### Lot Title

- **0001** Read ALL terms and conditions which you agree to when registering to bid. You are bound by them. Do Not Bid if you are unable to adhere to our pick up dates and times. Any items not picked up during those times are forfeit and considered abandoned.
- **0002** Pick up date is Thursday October 17th from 10-6 PM by APPOINTMENT ONLY. Do NOT bid unless you can pick up during that time. ANY and ALL lots left will be considered to be abandoned. Preview will be Sunday October 13th from 1-2:30 PM.
- 0003 THERE IS A 15% BUYERS PREMIUM ADDED TO YOUR BIDS. PLEASE BE AWARE WHEN YOU ARE BIDDING THAT THERE IS A BUYERS PREMIUM ADDED TO YOUR BIDS.
- **0004** Please be aware that all internet connections are different and you may experience internet lag when bidding. We suggest that you enter your maximum bid to prevent losing an item that you are bidding on. The system will enter your bids as other bids are received. You will not be charged the maximum bid unless other bids are received from auction bidders. If you bid and see "winning," wait for about 30 seconds to make sure there is not a max-bid in the queue, if so, it will flash "losing" if your bid was not higher. This is essential during the auction closing when the bid extends for 2 minutes. Max bids take precedence since they were given at an earlier time. -

**0005** All measurements and weights are approximate. The photos are considered part of the description of the items - please view all photos. We encourage attendance at preview to view any items you are interested in. All items are sold as is where is.

# Auction Closes: Tue, Oct 15 6:30pm ET

- **0006** Bring help to load your items, tools to take furniture apart and boxes to transport your purchases. Bidders who fail to pick up their purchases during the designated day and time will be declined from bidding in future auctions, items will be forfeit and your credit card will be charged.
- **0007** New pick up terms. Buyers requiring pick up times past our stated hours will be charged \$40 per each half hour. Make plans accordingly. This has been added to the terms and conditions.
- **0008** Shipping is available through the UPS Store in Princeton WV. Phone number is 304-913-5951. Please be aware that we have no control over shipping rates. Use common sense when purchasing items to be shipped. No furniture, No firearms, No large heavy items. Use common sense when purchasing items and expecting shipping.
- **0009** Parking is tight in this area. Pickup times will be limited to the appointment times you schedule.
- 0010 Cookie jar. Monkey, marked Japan. 11 inches
- **0011** Two Pyrex casserole dishes
- 0012 Crock ware with stoppers
- 0013 Cast iron pig doorstop
- 0014 Rubbermaid ice bucket, 7 plastic cups
- 0015 9 inch Wax seal crock, two five inch crocks
- 0016 Honey containers
- 0017 Kitchen linens
- 0018 Vintage Dormeyer mixer
- 0019 Miniature Birmingham Stove cast iron skillets
- **0020** Ten inch Pyrex mixing bowl
- 0021 Set Thomas Kincade mugs
- 0022 Corelle Christmas dishes. 27 pieces
- **0023** 32 piece set crystal snack sets. In original boxes

- 0024 2 string bottom stools
- 0025 New Anchor bake and take cookware set
- 0026 Large lot Corning Spice of Life bakeware
- **0027** Thomas Kinkade decor lot
- 0028 Lot collectible jugs
- 0029 Rada style knives/utensils, vintage kitchen lot
- 0030 Cast iron lot. Taiwan, China, unmarked
- 0031 Large lot bakeware. Pyrex, Anchor Hocking
- 0032 Large lot covered crockery containers
- 0033 Brown stoneware pitcher. 8 inch
- **0034** Early cast iron 7 E skillet. Wagner?
- 0035 Cast iron skillet marked 8 Raised H.
- **0036** Vintage cast iron skillet. Marking on bottom, needs refurbished. Ten inch
- 0037 Scarecrow cookie jar 12 inch
- **0038** Corelle Spring Blossom. 16 assorted pieces
- 0039 Corelle. White. 64 assorted pieces
- **0040** Corelle April Showers 7 plates. 7 green rimmed Corelle bowls
- 0041 Cutting boards, wooden decor
- 0042 Noah's Ark Fairfield bookends. Porcelain
- 0043 Willow Tree figures, trinket box
- 0044 Fenton swan Happy Anniversary piece
- 0045 Blenko mid century ashtray
- **0046** Murano pulled glass bowl
- **0047** Donkey dresser jar
- 0048 8 cheese crocks.
- **0049** Ten cheese crocks
- **0050** Five crockery pieces
- 0051 Crockery pieces, jugs
- 0052 Crockery lot
- 0053 Element 22 inch flat screen with remote, works
- **0054** Sharp Carousel microwave
- **0055** Wooden microwave cart, 70 inches tall. 30 inches wide.
- 0056 Wooden canister set
- 0057 Wooden bread box. Wooden decor
- 0058 Michters pot still whiskey decanter. 4 inches
- 0059 Early American pressed glass drink set.
- 0060 McDonald's collectible lot
- **0061** Knives and rolling pins
- 0062 Milkglass lot.
- 0063 Pine drop leaf dinette table, four chairs

- Lot Title
- **0064** Cotillion International China. 8 place setting.
- 0065 100 shot glasses. Cases not included.
- **0066** Wood turn primitive barn tool 23 inches
- **0067** Colonial stepback one piece hutch. 45 wide, 74 inches tall
- **0068** Vogue Catalina China. 31 pieces. 6 place setting
- **0069** 12 Princess House footed pieces. 6 water goblets, 6 champagne glasses
- 0070 Princess House glass lot. 10 pcs
- **0071** Hall China Montgomery Ward serving pieces
- 0072 Fenton hobnail opalescent moonstone
- 0073 Halls China teapot with insert, Haeger tea set
- 0074 Lot pink depression
- 0075 King Tom large turkey platter, ironstone.
- 0076 Corning French White casserole lot
- 0077 Christmas plates
- 0078 Metal ware lot. Aluminum ware
- 0079 Princess House and other clear glass lot
- 0080 Westmoreland swirl and ball covered candy dish
- 0081 Seven Home Interior Denim Days figurines
- **0082** Pair of Allen Roth round steel plant stands stand. 9 inches
- **0083** Bubble Gum machine. 36 inches tall. Cast metal
- 0084 Hand painted cast iron griddle. Unmarked.
- 0085 Tea cart with drawer and pullout tray. Drop leaf
- **0086** 6 place setting Nobility Plate.
- **0087** Silver tea set with trays. In original box
- **0088** Selection of 5 large clear serving plates
- **0089** Selection of large serving bowls
- **0090** Three footed serving dishes
- **0091** Large selection holiday serving plates, containers
- 0092 Clear glass serving plates, bowls
- 0093 Vases, candy dishes, candle holders
- 0094 Blenko small daisy bowl
- **0095** Large lot glassware
- 0096 Misc decor lot.
- 0097 Kitchen decor lot
- **0098** Ceramic and plastic fruit items
- **0099** Small dinette set with leaf, four chairs.
- 0100 Two Lee Roberson framed prints. 8 x 10 signed
- 0101 Lee Roberson framed 35 x 20 print. Signed. Harmony 1992.

- **0102** Avon Rose stainless flatware. Most new, still in wrappers. Minimum of 12 places with extras
- 0103 Cheese dish, cruets, salt and pepper sets
- 0104 Decor items
- 0105 Pie plates, egg plates
- 0106 Drinkware.
- **0107** Lighted display cabinet 73 inches tall, 21 inches wide.
- 0108 Macrame hanging table, plant hanger
- 0109 Precious Moments figurines, Jonathan David
- 0110 Left on figurines. See saw is musical
- 0111 Porcelain figurines. Brianna Norleans unmarked
- 0112 Lucie Attwell figures, Betsy Clark, small Lefton
- 0113 Lot figurines
- 0114 Music box lot
- 0115 Animal figurines
- 0116 Lot of bells
- 0117 Paperweights
- 0118 Vintage apothecary jar
- 0119 Lipper Mann figurines . 6 inch
- 0120 Diecast Mobile tanker , Abbott bank, Mobile truck
- 0121 Bird lot
- 0122 Figurines
- 0123 Southwest style decor
- **0124** Five musical globes
- 0125 Two pieces signed southwest pottery. Nemadji, etc
- 0126 Decor lot
- 0127 Capodimonte, porcelain flower lot
- 0128 Religious porcelain lot
- 0129 Two fairy lamps. Indiana Glass and Whitehall
- 0130 Kanawha Amberina crackle glass sewer 13 inches
- 0131 Mikasa bluebell serving dishes
- 0132 End of figurine lot
- 0133 Cast iron miniatures
- 0134 L E Smith thousand eye vase. 15 inches
- 0135 Vintage Blenko art glass crimped jungle green vase. 8 inches
- 0136 Viking epic avocado swung vase. 16 inches
- 0137 L E Smith ribbed swung vase 16 inches
- 0138 Etched basket. 6 inches
- 0139 Mid century Murano glass decanter with stopper

- 0140 Blenko ashtray
- 0141 Crackle glass small bowls
- 0142 Glass decor lot
- 0143 Two small pieces Fenton glassware
- 0144 Oriental glass decor lot
- 0145 LE Smith fern basket, crystal glass basket, Murano glass basket
- 0146 Hand blown jack in the pulpit vase. 10 inch
- 0147 Lot clear glass decor
- 0148 Heisey pedestal canister. 10 inch
- 0149 Fenton water lily rose bowl
- 0150 Pipes, pipe rack with humidor
- 0151 Brass and wood items
- **0152** Lighted ceramic Christmas tree. Musical. 16 inches.
- 0153 Lighted 18 inch ceramic Christmas tree
- 0154 LP records. Elvis, Fats Domino, etc. 17 total
- 0155 52 LP records. Assorted genre
- **0156** 50 LP records.
- 0157 5 gallon water jug
- 0158 5 gallon jug, with bail. No lid
- 0159 5 gallon jug with bail. No lid
- **0160** Tole painted milk can no lid
- **0161** CD collection, a few 45 records. Sony CD cassette recorder. Works
- 0162 Lazy Boy rocker recliner
- 0163 Craftmaster upholstered sofa and chair
- **0164** Wooden canes, walking stick
- **0165** Kayseri power lift chair lounger recliner. Like new.
- 0166 Lot of candelabras, hurricane lamps, decor
- **0167** Motorola console stereo works
- **0168** Lot Christmas ornaments.
- 0169 Christmas lot
- 0170 Tub of afghans, throws
- 0171 New WV United Methodist church afghan
- **0172** Antique wall mirror. 30 x 24 inches
- 0173 Mirrored wall sconces. Pair
- 0174 Panasonic 42 inch. With remote. works
- **0175** Home Interior large framed print. 25 x 31 inches
- **0176** Handmade mission end table. 27 inches tall, 25 inches wide
- 0177 Upholstered footstool

- 0178 Desk lamp
- **0179** Pair brass bottom lamps. They have new shades, both work
- 0180 Throw pillows in storage container
- **0181** Picture frames, photo albums
- 0182 Rain stick. 40 inches
- **0183** Vintage wooden keepsake chest. 13 inches wide, 6 inches tall.
- 0184 Two jewelry boxes.
- 0185 Parrot motif sarong. New
- **0186** Still life oil painting. 16 x 20 inches
- **0187** Framed print. Old Country Church. Signed numbered Harry Duncan
- 0188 New full mattress pad, two new pillows
- 0189 Stevens full comforter with shams, new sheets
- 0190 15 Beanie babies in display boxes
- 0191 15 Beanie Babies in display cases
- 0192 12 Beanie Babies in display cases
- 0193 Beanie Baby and Bear lot
- 0194 J R Ewing musical figure
- 0195 Ceramic lot
- 0196 Vintage planters . Chip in bonnet
- **0197** Three nesting eggs
- **0198** Napco head vase. 4 inches.
- 0199 Iron Christmas doorstop
- 0200 Elgin anniversary clock
- 0201 Machine stitched handmade quilt. 82 x 72 inches
- **0202** Carebears quilt. Machine stitched. 64 x 86 inches
- **0203** Snoopy Charlie Brown handmade quilt. Machine stitched. 76 x 90 inches
- **0204** Hand stitched butterfly quilt. Appliquéd. Yellow, green , brown. 76 x 84 inches
- 0205 Machine stitched quilt. 80 x 62 inches
- 0206 Machine stitched quilt. 90 x 74 inches.
- 0207 Machine stitched quilt. 66 x 80 inches
- **0208** Handmade machine stitched quilt. 84 x 68 inches
- **0209** Vintage hand stitched quilt. Some staining issues. 84 x 66 inches
- **0210** Appliquéd quilt. 66 x 70 inches. Quite a few stains
- **0211** Double knit machine stitched quilt. 74 x 86 inches
- 0212 Hand stitched quilt. 60 x 80 inches

- Lot Title
- 0213 Machine stitched quilt. 74 x 70 inches
- **0214** Webb Furniture Bedroom suite. 5 pieces. Full size.
- 0215 Machine stitched quilt. 92 x 72 inches
- **0216** Hand embroidered quilt bed cover. 70 x 88 inches
- **0217** Machine stitched quilt. 74 x 84 inches
- 0218 Machine stitched quilt. 84 x 70 inches
- **0219** Machine stitched quilt. 74 x 82 inches
- **0220** Machine stitched quilt. 74 x 80 inches
- **0221** Vintage hand stitched quilt. 72 x 62 inches
- 0222 Vintage hand stitched quilt. 80 x 65 inches
- **0223** Machine stitched seersucker fabric quilt. 70 x 74 inches
- 0224 Two crib quilts.
- 0225 Blue and pink floral quilts. 74 x 84
- 0226 Lace embellished wedding ring quilt, full size.
- 0227 Vintage oak quilt rack
- 0228 Emerson television. 18 inch. works fine
- **0229** Horsman coffee table and end tables.
- 0230 ECL flat screen 32 inch tv with remote
- **0231** Lane Blanket chest. Slight damage to edge. 48 inches wide.
- **0232** Pinkie and Blue Boy framed pair. 20 x 24 inches
- 0233 Crystal boudoir lamp. 13 inches
- **0234** Oak bankers bookcase. 5 section. 34 inches wide, 72 inches tall
- 0235 Eastlake style Antique twin bed.
- **0236** Lamp with floral decorated shade. 17 inches
- 0237 Mahogany end table with door
- 0238 Painted butter churn . 36 inches tall.
- 0239 String bottom chair
- 0240 Oil lamp
- 0241 Pitcher and bowl set
- **0242** Antique washstand dark finish. Solid wood. Two over one drawer. 36 wide x 24 inches tall
- 0243 Framed print. Antique frame. 20 x 23 inches.
- **0244** Small wood frame mirror. 16 x 13 inches.
- 0245 Full size comforter with shams. Elephant motif
- 0246 Four piece full size bedroom suite.
- 0247 Ten domed displays. For watches, etc
- 0248 Small collectible lot. Bicentennial radio
- 0249 Disney Bobble head, piggy bank
- 0250 Art glass container, misc rocks

- 0251 Small oval framed portraits, metal frames
- 0252 New full sheet sets
- 0253 Handmade wooden puzzle . 12 inches.
- 0254 End table. 28 inches tall.
- 0255 Hug Me celluloid doll. 25 inches.
- **0256** Rattan bottom chair
- 0257 Rabbit and bed with bench and wooden chair
- 0258 Two boxes misc glass, decor
- 0259 Pair framed floral prints. 14 x 18 inches.
- 0260 Oil painting 22 x 28 inches
- 0261 Leather recliner with storage ottoman
- 0262 String bottom chair
- 0263 Singer sewing machine in cabinet
- **0264** Antique oak end tables, turned legs. 28 tall, 18 inches tall.
- 0265 Pair end tables, coffee table
- 0266 Contemporary sofa. Clean. 82 inches.
- **0267** ,Samsung 32 inch television with add on Roku (wall mount.) With remote
- **0268** Kneehole desk with chair. 41 inches wide, 30 inches tall.
- **0269** Antique wall mirror. 28 x 24 inches.
- 0270 Pair sconces with glass candles
- 0271 Sylvania dvd cd player, cassette player untested
- 0272 York rack system with phonograph. Works
- 0273 Vintage mauve skirted arm chair
- **0274** Samsung 32 inch flat screen tv with remote, Roku add on (wall mount)
- 0275 Kenmore dehumidifier, works
- **0276** Antique cabinet. Has had top added. Great project piece for winter. 40 inches wide, 31 inches tall.
- 0277 Pair metal base 36 inch lamps. New shades
- 0278 Lot of binoculars
- 0279 View master, toys, games
- 0280 Vintage tin patrol car, flip over buggy
- 0281 Battery operated tin car. Non functional
- 0282 NASCAR collectibles
- 0283 Phones
- 0284 Souvenir newspaper, 2000
- 0285 Sand art collection
- **0286** Two mahogany finish bookcases. One has damage to bottom. 29 wide, 70 inches tall
- **0287** Framed print. 26 x 26 inches.
- 0288 Guitar. 33 inches

- Lot Title
- 0289 Four pocket knives. Boker tree brand, Barlow, Klein
- 0290 Shott commemorative zippo lock blade, etc
- 0291 Misc lot of knives
- 0292 Throwing knife, other knives
- **0293** Vintage Empire Thread tin. 6 inches tall.
- 0294 Lot vintage buttons
- 0295 Virginian Railway railroad lantern
- **0296** Clover Dew and Columbus Ohio dairy bottles
- **0297** Two antique butter molds. Large one needs repair
- 0298 #13 Ball jar quart sz
- 0299 Crock USA bowl
- 0300 Piggy banks, Hagen Renaker pig, flying pig
- 0301 Madame Alexander Wizard of Oz mini dolls
- 0302 Madame Alexander mini dolls
- 0303 Miniature doll lot
- 0304 1967 Stacy doll case with shoes, clothes
- 0305 Fisher Price school house
- 0306 Fisher Price family farm
- 0307 Fisher Price lot
- 0308 Fisher Price drum and school bus
- 0309 Black and Decker paper shredder
- **0310** Framed print under glass 20 x 17 inches.
- **0311** Lee Roberson signed dated framed print. 23 x 29 inches.
- 0312 New Royal sewing machine in oak cabinet. Untested.
- **0313** Vintage wooden kitchen cabinet. Painted glass front. 20 x 70 inches
- **0314** Mahogany chest of drawers. 36 wide, 45 inches tall
- **0315** End table. Top needs some tlc.
- 0316 Antique organ stool. Ball and claw feet.
- 0317 8 gallon crock with handles. Round and sound
- 0318 Painted milk can. 17 inches tall
- 0319 5 gallon crock. Hairline crack backside
- 0320 Small painted milk can. No lid. 18 inches
- **0321** Oak antique organ stool claw and ball foot
- 0322 Upholstered platform rocking chair. Super comfy
- 0323 Pfaltzgraff 8 place setting plus extras.
- 0324 Whirlpool dryer. Works great
- **0325** Lot of curtains and drapes.

- **0326** Pine Tree farm seeds, Dickinsons feed sack. 36 inches
- **0327** Antique handmade cradle . 37 inches long.
- **0328** Ken and other male dolls.
- 0329 Vintage Ken doll,
- 0330 Box Barbie dolls
- 0331 Box Barbie dolls
- 0332 Box Barbies
- 0333 Fisher Price house with accessories
- 0334 Hasbro nurses kit, little times, Sesame Street
- 0335 Fisher Price people, vintage wooden toddler toy
- 0336 Toy lot
- 0337 Light up ceramic tree, 10 inches
- 0338 Musical and light up Christmas items and dolls
- **0339** Four Jack O Lanterns
- **0340** Biscuit jar with bail, 3 cheese crocks
- **0341** Four McDonald's millennial glasses
- 0342 McDonald's glasses. 6 muppets, four Grimace hamburglar
- 0343 15 Pepsi cartoon glasses
- **0344** 18 Pepsi cartoon glasses
- **0345** Coca Cola glasses. 5 tall ones, 8 glasses
- **0346** Briggs and Stratton 5550 watt generator. Starts and runs
- 0347 Craftsman gas powered pressure washer
- 0348 Push mower, works
- **0349** Huffy beach bicycle.
- 0350 Kent beach bicycle
- 0351 Lot of sterling chains, necklaces, earrings
- 0352 Westclox pocket watch in display
- **0353** Black onyx pendant on 14k chain, earrings. Only chain is 14k
- 0354 14 k Pearl necklace and earrings set. 3.5 grams
- **0355** Ruby necklace 14 k gold. 24 inch chain. 3.2 grams
- 0356 14 gold cross on chain. 18 inches.
- 0357 Vintage glasses, lighter, etc
- 0358 Costume jewelry lot
- **0359** Lot costume jewelry
- 0360 Lighted church with carolers
- **0361** Large handmade nativity set
- 0362 Miniature crèche and assorted figures
- 0363 Nativity set. Crèche and Italian figures
- 0364 Handmade carolers, lighted post

- Lot Title
- 0365 Wooden crèche, lighted. Vintage.
- **0366** Box of Barbies
- **0367** Two vintage Barbies. Brunette doll has green ear.
- 0368 Fashion dolls. Barbies
- 0369 Large tub with lid. Filled with Christmas decor
- 0370 Vintage Christmas lot
- **0371** Handmade stool. 14 wide, 13 inches tall
- 0372 Pilgrims, rabbits, and more
- 0373 Carved wooden Indian. 39 inches
- 0374 Assorted Coca Cola Christmas glasses
- **0375** Libbey Winter Village Christmas mugs and glasses
- **0376** Cartoon character glasses
- **0377** Porcelain Kelvins figure, pair B Guills Amish figures
- 0378 Wooden decor items
- **0379** Vintage canning jars with glass lids. Lot of zinc lids
- 0380 State Farm Insurance piggy bank
- 0381 Canning items, some jars
- 0382 Cherry seeder, 3 shoe forms
- 0383 Lamp globes
- 0384 Vases, rocks
- 0385 Ball jar, Williamsburg pottery pitcher, Autumn leaf pitcher
- 0386 Metal kitchen grinders
- **0387** Two potty chairs, three walkers, bed rail, canes, etc
- 0388 Toilet paper, box of trash bags
- 0389 Kelvinator freezer. Works.
- 0390 Holiday storage wrap boxes. Lot of four
- 0391 Wheelchair. Great condition
- 0392 Two extra large tubs
- 0393 7 totes with lids
- 0394 Small student desk
- **0395** Handmade wooden bookcase. Sturdy. 44 wide, 31 inches tall
- 0396 Lawn ornaments
- 0397 Four drawer file cabinet
- 0398 Antique oak frame mirror. 20 x 31 inches
- **0399** Framed pencil drawing. 15 x 15 inches. The Coves Barn.
- 0400 Hand carved wooden Indian. 42 inches. Heavy
- 0401 Metal patio table, two glider chairs

Lot	Title
0402	Vintage concrete frog
0403	Ruby 18 k over sterling silver necklace, 18k gold over sterling silver diamond accent set
0404	New Hoppes gun cleaning kit.
0405	Vintage clothespin basket with clothespins
0406	Light bulbs, paper towels
0407	Box chemicals.
0408	Jade jewelry set, opal jewelry set
0409	Angle grinder, drill
0410	Vise USA . Scout 3 1/2
0411	Black and Decker Bench grinder
0412	Dirt Devil hand vac
0413	Black and Decker 7 1/4 circular saw
0414	Black and Decker band saw
0415	Heavy handmade cabinet, three section hardware cabinet with plumbing supplies
0416	Three levels
0417	Two metal shelving units. 39 x 65 inches.
0418	Soldering iron, accessories
0419	Black and Decker workmate
0420	Long gun cases
0421	Sears table saw
0422	Lot saws
0423	Misc wall organizer, electrical lot
0424	Box clamps tools
0425	Wrenches pliers
0426	Screwdrivers
	Pliers
	Box screwdrivers
	Hammers and handles
	Files, chain saw blades, 2 inch hitch ball, misc
	Picnic basket
	Wooden nail keg
	Peach baskets
	Four sad irons
	Coolers, thermos, stadium seats
	Radio Flyer wagon
	Blue canning jars
	8 insulators
	Box insulators
	Lights.
	Barn lantern, miners light.
0442	Small washboard, church keys

- 0443 Camping lot
- 0444 Dri Rod safe rod for dampness
- 0445 End of shop lot. Drop cords, etc
- 0446 Heavy cross doorstop. 12 inches
- 0447 Lot heavy beach towels
- **0448** Box lots
- 0449 TV stand. 42 wide, 25 inches tall
- 0450 Computer stand, rolling office chair
- 0451 Kitchen stool. Two folding chairs
- 0452 Iceomatic
- 0453 Disney lot
- 0454 Pair concrete planters
- 0455 Large lot of books
- 0456 Heavy duty tarps
- **0457** Four folding chairs
- 0458 Craftsman 5.5 ho wet dry vac
- 0459 Small 14 inch metal strong box
- 0460 Four Pepsi Soda crates
- **0461** Small 10 inch advertising box
- 0462 Lot of copper
- **0463** Floor jacks
- 0464 Metal one gallon cans, vintage duster
- 0465 Ammo boxes
- 0466 Oil cans
- 0467 Fence stretcher
- 0468 Tool lot
- 0469 Paint, chemicals
- 0470 Two spittoons
- 0471 Hooks, pry bar, etc
- 0472 Garden lawn tool lot
- 0473 Cookbooks, kitchen lot
- 0474 Lot home decor
- 0475 Grill parts
- 0476 Lot fabric rabbits
- **0477** Beanie babies, collectible plush. Great stocking stuffers, small gifts
- 0478 Collectible plush, beanie babies
- 0479 Plush and dolls
- 0480 Cabbage patch dolls
- 0481 Large lot Dickens villages and figures
- **0482** Huge tub of Beanie Babies. Great stocking stuffers, donations to hospital, etc.
- 0483 Trash cans, wooden ladder

0484 Broom lot

- 0485 Shovels, hoe
- 0486 Post hole digger, tree trimmer
- 0487 Pry bars
- 0488 Shovels
- **0489** Two short forks
- 0490 Two long handled axes
- 0491 Two sledge hammers. One needs handle repair
- 0492 Lot of picks
- 0493 Rakes, etc
- 0494 Vintage croquet set
- 0495 Chimney brush
- 0496 Hose
- 0497 Power mate air compressor
- 0498 Two pair nippers, cord
- 0499 Concrete tools
- 0500 Small propane tank, coal bucket, heavy shovel
- 0501 Shoe last
- 0502 End of garage lot
- 0503 Two chains. 8 ft and 14 ft. Hooks on ends
- 0504 Aluminum extension ladder. 10 ft
- 0505 14k gold necklaces
- **0506** Two pocket watches. Both work. Illinois has crystal taped on
- 0507 10k gold link bracelet. Diamond chips.
- 0508 Heart pendant on chain marked 925
- 0509 14k gold chain with crystal pendant.
- 0510 Lot men's watches
- 0511 14k gold ring. Sz 8-8.5.
- 0512 Ronson Princess etched floral lighter
- 0513 925 bracelet lot
- 0514 Tie tacs cuff links
- 0515 Lot of pearls.
- **0516** Sarah Coventry lot
- 0517 Costume jewelry brooches
- 0518 Costume jewelry lot
- 0519 Costume jewelry necklaces and other
- 0520 Lot ladies watches
- 0521 14k scrap
- 0522 Two buckles, crossing card badge
- 0523 Pierced earrings lot
- 0524 3 pc wrought iron porch set with two tiny tables
- 0525 8 ft picnic table on heavy iron frame

- 0526 Four 30 inch concrete planters
- 0527 Patio bench
- 0528 Pots, soil, garden lot
- 0529 Wheelbarrow and galvanized trash can
- 0530 Planters hens chicks
- 0531 Concrete bench
- 0532 Pair concrete planters. 15 inches
- 0533 2 wheel dolly
- 0534 2 small ten inch concrete planters

Your credit card on file will be charged on Thursday following auction end. Please be certain that you have the correct information as declined credit cards will incur a \$35 fee.

Thank you for participating in the Auction and contributing to its success. We sincerely appreciate your business. Please read this entire email as it contains very important information regarding your invoice and auction pick up.

Your credit card will be charged for the full amount due tomorrow. Any declined credit cards will be charged \$35 so be sure you have the correct information in your profile.

Pickup Date for this auction is Thursday October 17 from 10 AM until 6 PM. You MUST have an appointment to pick up. Follow the link below to schedule your appointment. Please do not leave messages on the appointment app - we don't read them. The location of the home is 414 Old Oakvale Road, Princeton WV

# Link to Schedule pick up appointment

If you have a large amount of items, please schedule more than one consecutive time slot to allow reasonable time for pickup. You cannot load furniture in 10 minutes. Be courteous to other customers please, use Common Sense.

We will NOT have help to load your items. You must bring help with you if you need assistance and any packing materials required to pack and secure your items. Any items not picked up will be charged to your credit card on file and will be forfeited.

If you have specific questions about your invoice, please contact the auction company directly at  $\geq$  304-920-3611.

Travel safely and we will see you on pickup day.

<u>Pickup date Thursday October 17th from 10 am until 6 PM - by appointment = no exceptions</u>

**BUYER'S PREMIUM:** There is a 15.000% Buyer's Premium in effect for this auction.

2817 W. End Avenue, Suite126/#228, Nashville, TN 37203 apro.bid